Historic Round Rock

109 East Main ““Saloon/Stockbridge Grocery” Built 1884

Dr. J. H. Johnson owned this lot from 1877 to 1883, when he moved to the building next door. He sold
the property to Hardy C. Black, who in 1890 sold it to C. Woodward, who operated a saloon. Mrs.
E. M. Davis ran a grocery store here from 1893-98, when Otto Ganzert bought the stock. William
Walsh bought the property in 1903, and by 1916, it was a dry cleaning shop. Harry Stockbridge
owned a grocery store here from 1918 to 1955. In the 1960s, this was a branch office of the Soil
Conservation Service, and in the 1970s headquarters for the Tomanet Corporation.




